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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  946-5099
December 10, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT Two (2)

	
	RFP NUMBER:  946-5099

 REF bid 946-5099
	

	Account Payable Card Program Services, "ePayables"

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Account Payable Card Program Services, "ePayables"

	December 10, 2012

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 04100200/ 4101300093
	CJB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\946-5099 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 20, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 20, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Caleb Brooks

 ref buyer Caleb Brooks, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, phone (559) 600-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831 .

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-5099 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




I:
· Prospective bidder(s) raised the following questions based on “Overview” on Page 3 of the RFP
“During fiscal years 2010, 2011, and 2012 the County has averaged $336,791,305 per year, in Accounts Payable payments that might qualify for payment through this e Payables/Accounts Payable Card program. This amount covers an average of 30,232 transactions per year.”
Bidder(s) Comments: We are assuming the above mentioned disbursements represent the counties total expenditures for a given fiscal year. Within this number expenditures for payroll, Insurances, land acquisition, capital improvement projects, health and human services, legal/financial services, Utility bills, government fees, charitable contributions, etc.

Q: 
Are we correct in the above assumption?

A: 
No. The totals given in the RFP represent only those monies spent on general obligation vendors and utilities such as phone and electricity.

Q: 
If yes, would it be possible to provide the potential business partners with an AP file of disbursements for your most recent completed fiscal year?

A:
This was provided as a spreadsheet attachment. All general obligation vendors paid during the past year are listed, as well as the total they were paid.

Q: 
If yes,  would it be possible to exclude those disbursement relating to payroll, legal/financial services, payments to individuals versus payments to entities, government fees, health and human services, etc.

A:
This has already been done.

Q: 
Is it possible to break down your present forms of payments to your vendors? Specifically, we are looking to see which vendors are paid via ACH, EFT, Check, etc. It has been our experience, vendors being paid via ACH see little value on moving to a card reimbursement system and thus we will exclude these suppliers from our analysis.

A:
Assume all vendors listed are paid by check, we only have 2 vendors we currently pay using ACH.
· Prospective bidder(s) raised the following question based on “Participation” on Page 14 of the RFP 
“The County of Fresno is a member of the Central Valley Purchasing Group.  This group consists of Fresno, Kern, Kings, and Tulare Counties and all governmental, tax supported agencies within these counties.
(          ) We will extend contract terms and conditions to all qualified agencies within the Central Valley Purchasing Group and other tax supported agencies…”  

Q: 
Would it be possible to provide budgetary numbers for other county members within the Central Valley Purchasing Group (CVPG)?

A:
We do not have access to this information.
· Prospective bidder(s) raised the following question based on “Scope of Work” on Page 25 of the RFP

“Proposals should include a description of bidder’s ePayables/Accounts Payable Card (A/P Card) program, bill consolidation to include automation and invoice payment process.”
Q:
Is the County also looking for support in the automation of invoice process or do you want the bidders to just focus on the payment aspect of your procure-to-pay-process?

A:
This RFP is just looking at the payment aspect.

· Prospective bidder(s) raised the following question based on “Proposal Content Requirements” on Page 32 of the RFP.
Q:
Please clarify, are bidders to respond in the format provided on pages 33-36 of the RFP document, not within the RFP document itself?

A:
Bidders are to respond in the format provided on pages 33-36, not within the RFP document itself.
· Prospective bidder(s) have requested additional points of clarification:
Point of Clarification #1 – General Conditions, Item 17, Confidentiality:
Q:
Prospective bidder(s) inquires how the County monitors compliance with General Condition, Item 17, Confidentiality and what devices, software, and methods the County utilizes to monitor said compliance.

A:
The County may utilize all tools typically used when auditing financial institutions. The expectation is that the institution will be adhering to appropriate federal banking laws in regards to protection of personal information and account confidentiality. The County does not foresee HIPAA information being transferred out of our office as a result of this RFP.
Point of Clarification #2 – General Conditions, Exceptions:

Q:
Prospective bidder(s) inquires whether the terms included in the RFP are exhaustive. If not, prospective bidder(s) requests a comprehensive list of contractual terms and conditions by the County, so that prospective bidder(s) may review such terms and conditions for inclusion into any resulting contract between the Parties.
A:
See model contract, attached. 

II:
· Page 3, Paragraph 3 – “During fiscal years 2010, 2011, and 2012 the County has averaged $336,791,305 per year, in Accounts Payable payments that might qualify for payment through this ePayables/Accounts Payable Card Program. This amount covers an average of 30,232 transactions per year.”
Q:
How are qualifying payments determined?

A:
We included all general obligation vendors. We did not include any payroll, insurance, legal, or government agency payments.

· Page 14, Paragraph 1 – “The County of Fresno is a member of the Central Valley Purchasing Group. This group consists of Fresno, Kern, Kings, and Tulare Counties and all governmental, tax supported agencies within these counties.”
Q:
Are you able to provide a complete list of all agencies to help us determine if we will be able to extend terms to one and all?
A:
You can view the list online at http://www.cacttc.org under Area 4.

· Page 23 “CONTRACT TERM:” paragraph: DELETE, “It is the County’s intent to contract with the successful bidder for a term of one year with the option to renew for up to two (2) additional one (1) year periods. County will retain the right to terminate the Agreement upon giving thirty (30) days advance written notice to the Contractor.” INSERT, “It is the County’s intent to contract with the successful bidder for a term of three (3) years with the option to renew for up to two (2) additional one (1) year periods. County will retain the right to terminate the Agreement upon giving thirty (30) days advance written notice to the Contractor.”
III:
· The following questions were asked prior to deadline for request for clarifications or interpretation to the RFP. Please see questions and their answers.
Q:
Does County of Fresno wish to receive ACH pricing and a discussion of this solution as part of the bidder’s RFP response?

A:
Yes, if you would like to include your ACH pricing we will take a look at it.

Q:
Should the bidder include a discussion of ancillary vendor payment services and pricing for services not specifically requested in your RFP?

A:
Please, any options which may streamline the Accounts Payable process are welcome.
Q:
What resources, if any, will County of Fresno dedicate to supporting vendor payment acceptance of non-check solutions?
A:
The successful bidder will be assisted with implementation by County staff of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector. The project Lead is Barney James, Systems and Procedures Analyst, bjames@co.fresno.ca.us.
Q:
Will County of Fresno consider modifying its procurement practices to encourage greater card payment acceptance as new vendors are awarded future contracts?

A:
Yes. The County will consider it.

Q:
Will County of Fresno consider altering it procurement website to accommodate marketing of ePayables payment practices?

A:
Yes. The County will consider it.
Q:
Has County of Fresno conducted any polling of current vendors regarding their interest in a ePayables solution? 

A:
No.

Q:
Does County of Fresno have a desired implementation timeline and start date to transition to an ePayables solution?

A:
We would like to begin the implementation project during the second quarter of 2013.

Q:
Will County of Fresno accept bidders self- insurance as acceptable forms of insurance? Is Automobile Liability considered a necessary coverage for this financial services contract?

A:
Self-insured retentions (SIR) are quite common with large institutions. Some form of proof of dedicated financial reserves would be required. All SIRs must be approved by the County’s risk manager. Automobile liability is required of all vendors regardless of the services provided.
IV:

Bidder(s) Comments: We understand that the proposal 946-5099 is for an automated or “ePayables” solution. We do, however, have some questions in regards to how the County is visualizing traditional p-cards in-hand with ePayables. Does the County want an ePayable program and traditional cards? If so, we will need additional information, so that we can price out traditional p-cards for the County of Fresno.

County’s Response: The RFP in question is only evaluating the ePayables process at this time. We referenced p-cards only in regards to cards which may be issued to general obligation vendors for deposit of funds paying County invoices.
· The prospective bidder raised the following questions as they pertain to their comments above.
Q:
Are the cards capable of having more than one default code based on MCCs (Merchant Category Codes). Can you please explain if this is P-Card question or ePayables?

A:
This question is directed to the ePayables process.

Q:
From Page 28: Is there a way to deactivate cards for periods of time without having to reissue a new card (i.e. during the Summer months)? There is no deactivation for the ePayables platform. Is this is a P-card question?

A:
Again, this question is directed to the ePayables process.


Bidder(s) Comments: If you are considering a p-card solution in-hand with the ePayables program, here are some questions we would need answer to price out this option for the County. 


County’s Response: If you would like to include information regarding your p-card programs, we will accept it and review it for the future issuance of an actual p-card RFP.


(Aforementioned questions not listed as they do not pertain to this RFP.)
	Model Contract

946-5099 Add 2 Model Contract.doc
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